

What does student success look like to you?

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

School communities need to provide the resources for students to explore career paths. For example, field trips / days out to local businesses; internships; guest speakers; "a day in the life of..." according to their interests. This is imperative at elementary, middle, AND high school.

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

Of course data (ACT, job rates - measurements already published), but it would be great to measure 1st timers: 1st to go to college / higher ed / tech school; 1st to learn English; 1st to break poverty cycle, etc.

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Name (Optional): Amy Haddock

What does student success look like to you?

Making Goals and Reaching Them

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Show - them various options

Follow through on consequences [Be on time, attend etc]

Be on time, Be Ready to work, talk w/o a Phone

Look others in the eye

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

Have they been successful in the past?

Unemployment rates?

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

For each student to be noticed
and encouraged to advance.

What does student success look like to you?

happy face, self-sufficient, independent, accomplishments, confidence, Prepared for the next step in-life, work ethic-good, well-rounded, apply learning, self-learners, self-motivated

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Broadening students horizons, knowing your options, make connections, providing opportunities for students in the community, consequences, structure, etiquette, good communication skills, set high expectations in and out of school, accountability

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

find a job they have prepared for, find a job they are happy to be in, 100% placement - college, military, jobs, volunteers, parent-teacher conferences, students being involved in their area,

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Prepare the students for the world outside of high school, know the student as a person - not a test score, each student to be noticed and to be pushed to advance.

What does student success look like to you?

Modifications/Accommodations to ensure SWD succeed in the general curriculum
High expectations, recognize and achieve potential
Success is individualized
Students have confidence in themselves
Good standards & Universal Design for Learning
Students ~~have~~ take over & become self-directed

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

school must consult w/ community to define what ^{skills are} needed
Technology literacy
Group problem solving skills
Support schools financially & through involvement
Communication - schools & community - two way
More effective use of volunteers / ^{As much support for} academics as sports
Community needs to feel welcome in the ~~community~~ schools
Inspire students to visualize a successful ^{life after} graduate
Teacher supports & respect

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

Crime is down, prison populations decrease, students get jobs, communities improve economically and gain respect for education. Community pride, students ~~can~~ feel empowered to move forward after graduation and create their own lives
Students become self-advocates.

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Name (Optional): _____

What does student success look like to you?

Literate and critically think to problem solve. They use a variety of tools. Uses reasoning and communication skills. A student that is willing to persevere through situations and learning.

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Provide opportunities for students to learn through job shadowing and internships. Focus on building a social and emotional component to assist with educating the whole child. ^{Providing} allowing more project based learning to apply and work through problems.

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

Students will become active community members and support education. A growing, thriving community. The growth of the community happens due to expansion of businesses and businesses moving into the area.

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

What does student success look like to you?

Curious students who desire to grow & expand their learning. Problem solvers w/ initiative and who see failure as part of the learning process & not the end game.

When they can apply their learning

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

- community investment in the way of internships, ~~mentorship~~ flexible programs & ~~schedules~~ related to both college & career

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

When graduates walk out as inspired citizens operating at their full potential & as productive members of society.

self sufficient

with the goal of ultimate gainful employment

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

that we educate the ~~what~~ [whole] child
cognitive & non cognitive

What does student success look like to you?

Modifications/Accommodations to ensure SWD
succeed in the general curriculum -
High expectations - recognize and achieve potential
Success is individualized
Good standards that students work on
Universal Design for all learning

self directed
students
that feel
good
about
themselves

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Name (Optional): _____

What does student success look like to you?

They are successful when they are engaged, challenged, pushed, and have a firm support system at home. If they have these things they will more than likely have a good peer group.

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Students need to be able to think on their feet, be a team player & have enough grit to see a big project through - one excellent way for this to happen is for them to be involved in vibrant fine arts programs/experiences.

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

Ditto Michele
They are employed & productive members of society

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Giving All children the opportunity to excel, learn, ~~see~~ and find their voice whether that be through vocational school, IB, AP programs or through the Arts.

What does student success look like to you?

Self-efficacy

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Actively Support real world learning experience for all
& intentionally

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

Our citizens are self-sufficient

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

The individual child developing self-efficacy
as they acquire knowledge, skills & disposition
to live a quality life.

What does student success look like to you?

Engagement; Self-efficacy; ~~independent~~ independent
problem-solving; high emotional intelligence
readiness for the next level of learning

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Early exposure to career paths; internships
Partnerships w/ local or regional businesses.
Emphasis on post-secondary placement.
Teach soft skills: teamwork, responsibility; etc.

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

100% Placement: Military, 2 yr, 4 yr

What percent of students need remedial
Support at a college?

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Are we preparing students to be self-starters
who can innovate and compete for jobs that
don't exist yet?

Name (Optional): _____

What does student success look like to you?

How to learn - find their passion - goal setting -
Nothing to do w/ sleep!!
Subjective!

~~Google Fit Tips~~

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Shouldn't be diff. for rural schools
ex: Computers access. Build Confidence
Mental Health Services How to Communicate
More Flexibility in Course Selection/Requirements
Wrote! Teach about opp. outside of rural community.

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

They are able to support themselves.
Not be on the system!
Subjective!
Self sufficient - balance bank account -
pay bills -

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

What does student success look like to you?

Students that know how to learn. Passion for what they will do

Goal setting - support to help them reach their goal

Prepared for life.

Creative thinkers

Success is not performance on assessments
ACT ETC.

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

- Provide resources for success - Expose them to options

- Mental Health Resources

- More flexibility in our requirements to allow students
to pursue what is best for them

- Social skills and character

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

- Self sufficient

- Support themselves and their families

- Happy and fulfilled

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Dare to be different.

- Dramatically change what schools look like. High Schools move away
from credit requirements and toward attaining essential skills

- learning is about exploring

What does student success look like to you?

All students have an equal chance at success.
- More early childhood

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

All students have to be reached & taught
what success requires

The kids here tonight are all going to be fine

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

A greater percentage take advantage of A+
Program

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

More ways to get parents actively involved
in public education K-12 ⇒ Not just
100% in elementary

What does student success look like to you?

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

- ④ • reading, writing, arithmetic foundation and opportunity
- want our schools to be amongst the top in the world (wondering about level playing field)
- provide opportunities for greatest chance to succeed
- balance between academic + non academic (whole child)
- high quality teachers and leaders (All subjects)
- making student learning engaging vs. emphasis on high stakes testing

Name (Optional): _____

What does student success look like to you?

Del
Jane
Tim
Alan
Jenice

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Name (Optional): _____

What does student success look like to you?

Application of learning outside, enjoyment of school, Well rounded
Passion Pursuit
Self reliant Problem solve Engaged in community

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Skills attained, Practical Learning, Provide hands on, Soft Skills
Practice hands on and soft skills

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Name (Optional):

Dan Schmeder

What does student success look like to you?

Well Rounded / apply their learning /
Drive to learn / follow a path / self sufficiency /
problem solving / Community /

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

self sufficiency / prob. solving skills / practical
learning / practice learning / present,
speak, + talk / skills of what you're learning /
job shadowing / soft skills / classroom skills /

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

pursue passions / positive contributions /
happy with pursuit & next step /

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

feeling valued (as a student) as a
person, voice, & community contribution
↳ NOT just a child w/ test scores

What does student success look like to you?

- apply what they learn outside school
- self sufficient
- wanting to learn
- problem solve
- teachers knowing kids better
- well rounded
- growth in grades
- find something you enjoy
- trying
- build a community

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

- self sufficient / problem solving
- job shadowing
- learning practical learning
- places like Hillyard
- hands on learning
- clubs
- coast of school
- communication / speaking skills

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

- positively helping community
- job shadowing
- find dream job / passionate about something
- experiences
- happy with what they do / find
- do what they want

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

What does student success look like to you?

Apply what they learn outside of school Self-sufficient
peaks wanting to be there → Problem solve
Well rounded students Student growth
Stay in the career path you enjoy to learn Seeing the importance of the
See them as people not just test scores Community + School
Personal goals

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Self-sufficient; learning things outside of common core/practical learning,
hands-on learning, communication, soft skills, practice what you want to do,
Technical skills courses, job shadowing

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

Positively contributing to the community
The student is happy
Follow-up
Something to benefit

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Name (Optional): Ethan Bohn - Agriculture Student

What does student success look like to you?

students who excel in the classroom etc etc
and who they have learned outside of the
classroom. well rounded. Fun among the student likes
and use what their interests are. self starters. Problem solve

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Self starters, well rounded, ~~100%~~ practical learning, hands on
speaking,

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

Contributing to the community, doing some positive, happy after graduation

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

What does student success look like to you?

- well rounded
- each student finds something they enjoy
- wants to learn
- problem solving capabilities
- takes what they learn at school into the real world
- self-sufficient

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

- self sufficient
- job shadowing
- practical skills
- plenty of options
- hands-on
- cost of clubs/sports
- interviews/communication

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

- pursue your passions
- classes may help students narrow down options
- positively contribute to the community
- student needs to be happy with where they are

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

- Students that believe they are successful... both in school & after graduation.

Name (Optional): Lindy Holt - Ag
teacher

September 15, 2016

What does student success look like to you?

Application of learning in real life. Enjoy school setting. Excited & Happy!
Achieve knowledge = enlightenment. Know the kids (not scores).
Well rounded. Build a community.
Find a career or hobby. - Self-sufficient, problem solving. Self-learner.

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Self-sufficient & problem solving. Soft skills
practical learning. social skills, character
Learning by doing "hands-on." exposure to vocational paths
public speaking. accountability

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

Teachers helped them find dream job. 100% placement
Positive community involvement. Integrated into community volunteers.
Successful citizen who contributes. inspired citizens.
Teachers put in extra time. Brake poverty cycle.

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

What does student success look like to you?

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

What does student success look like to you?

How to learn
Find your passion Goal setting Garner Home support
or support more if not. Life skills Creatively think
"Connect" them to the world
Change the Paradigm of what school is and means

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

Get access / equity not traditional path
Training → relevance of learning + content
Support → Resources →
Flexibility in scheduling → Tech / Arts / Ag. . .

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

- decrease # on welfare
- increase happiness and job/work/career readiness
100% placement in career / tech / college
Break cycle of poverty listen to workforce

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

Flexibility in scheduling + courses
Focus on learning not Grades GPA RANK . . .

What does student success look like to you?

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

3

- graduation is not the "end zone" people are less involved
- active and deep engagement in community organizations (outside of their profession)
- engagement + investment into community
- hearing less about need for (attendance, collaboration skills, character traits)
- concern about a lot of accountability placed on schools and we need to think about parental role
- family routines, values

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

- indicators of success found on DESE website, where are the indicators that address - parent attendance @ conferences
- "tell the entire story"
- the cycle of poverty, how to break it, are students afraid to break that cycle?
- overall health
- incarceration rates would be down

What does student success look like to you?

*CCR index * milestones

* ability to do deep learning, problem solving, critical thinking

*

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

engage business community

engage parents, help them navigate

* make decisions.

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

3.5-6 (can we track students who are 1st gen college?)

community members

engaged in service

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

What does student success look like to you?

What do school communities need to do to prepare students for success after graduation?

How will you know Missouri schools have been effective in preparing students for success after graduation?

The socioeconomic differences have to be addressed. Children of Poverty, special needs, English as a second language, single ^{parent} homes, etc. Fight the hardest battles in the academic setting. We need adult/parenting education, extra support/tutoring for struggling readers, parent information on how / where to get the resources they need.

From our discussion tonight, what matters most to you in public education? Please share your thoughts on next steps.

equity in education for All students.
